
 
 

August 25, 2021 

 

Via Electronic Filing 

 

Administrative Law Judge Sarah Rowe 

Oregon Public Utility Commission 

201 High Street SE, Suite 100 

Salem, OR 97301-3398 

 

Re: UE 390 Hearing 

 

Dear Administrative Law Judge Rowe: 

 

 In response to the Memorandum Regarding Remote Hearing Procedures issued 

yesterday, Calpine Energy Solutions, LLC (“Calpine Solutions”) provides a clarification to the 

materials that are likely to be used in cross examination by Calpine Solutions.  It is likely that 

cross examination of PacifiCorp witness Robert Meredith will include reference to the opening 

testimony and exhibits of Calpine Solutions, to which Robert Meredith responded.  Therefore, 

Calpine Solutions/100-102 should be included among the shaded materials in the table on page 5 

of the Memo as an item the Administrative Law Judge and Commissioners will have available. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

/s/ Gregory M. Adams   

Gregory M. Adams 

Attorney for Calpine Energy Solutions, LLC 


